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User, OHCA

From: Roberts, Karen
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:17 PM
To: Durdy, Barbara (Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org)
Cc: User, OHCA
Subject: 20170814130456318.pdf
Attachments: 20170814130456318.pdf

Hi Barbara – quick question for clean-up purposes on Hartford Hospital’s compliance with a 
Certificate of Need that was issued in 2010.  Attached is the last page of a CON Order for Docket 
Number 10-31577-CON, the acquisition of a CT Simulator for the Helen and Harry Gray Cancer 
Center.  Condition #1 required the submission of notification of the initial date of operation for this 
equipment.  A review of the record for DN 10-31577-CON shows that such notification was not 
filed.  At your convenience, please email that date of initial operation to OHCA@ct.gov and it can be 
put in the file for this matter.  Thanks.  Karen 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Karen Roberts 
Principal Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134‐0308 
P: (860) 418‐7041 / F: (860) 418‐7053 / E: karen.roberts@ct.gov 
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User, OHCA

From: Roberts, Karen
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:58 PM
To: User, OHCA
Subject: FW: Docket Number 31577 (HH CT Simulator)

 
 

From: Durdy, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:54 PM 
To: Roberts, Karen <Karen.Roberts@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Docket Number 31577 (HH CT Simulator) 
 
Karen, 
In response to your compliance inquiry regarding DN:10‐31577‐CON the Toshiba Large Bore Aquillon CT Simulator was 
installed in March 2011. The first patient was simulated on March 29, 2011. 
Please let me know if you need further information. 
Thank you 
Barbara 
 
 
 

From: Roberts, Karen [mailto:Karen.Roberts@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 1:00 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
Subject: RE: Docket Number 31577 (HH CT Simulator) 
 
This email is from outside HHC. BE CAREFUL when opening 
attachments or links from unknown senders. 

Thanks Barbara – we just want to make sure that the record doesn’t have any missing required 
information.  Karen 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 12:38 PM 
To: Roberts, Karen <Karen.Roberts@ct.gov> 
Cc: User, OHCA <OHCA@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: Docket Number 31577 (HH CT Simulator) 
 
Karen, 
My apologies. I am researching the date for you now, 
Barbara 
 

From: Roberts, Karen [mailto:Karen.Roberts@ct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:03 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
Cc: User, OHCA 
Subject: FW: Docket Number 31577 (HH CT Simulator) 
 
This email is from outside HHC. BE CAREFUL when opening 
attachments or links from unknown senders. 

Hi Barbara – I don’t think we received a response to this August 14th Certificate of Need compliance 
email.  Can you provide a response for the completion of that CON record?  Thanks. Karen 
 
 
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
 

 
 
 
 

From: Roberts, Karen  
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:17 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara (Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org) <Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org> 
Cc: User, OHCA <OHCA@ct.gov> 
Subject: 20170814130456318.pdf 
 

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
 

 
 
 
 
 
Reminder: This e-mail and any attachments are subject to the current HHC email retention policies. Please 
save or store appropriately in accordance with policy.  
 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  
 
 
Reminder: This e-mail and any attachments are subject to the current HHC email retention policies. Please 
save or store appropriately in accordance with policy.  




